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March 17, 1887.)

DOMINION GHURCHMAN

TORONTO.

—

goute SimcoE RURAL Dranery.—In obedience to a
giroular from his Lordship the Bishop of Toronto, a
meeting of the olergy of the townships of Mono,
Adjals, Muolmaur, Tosorontio, Essa, Tecumseth,
Gwlllimsbury, and Innisfil. wasconvened by the Rev.
Thos. Ball, at the Rectory, Bondhead, on Thursday,
March 8rd. The objeot of the meeting was the
election of a Rural Dean for a new deanery tojbe
formed and called the Rural Deanery of South
Simecoe. After devotional exercises, the meeting was
called to order by the Convener, and the business
explained. The vote being then taken, the Rev.
Thos. Ball was unanimously elected first Raral Dean
of South Simcoe.

On motion of Rev. Thos Ball, the Revs. B. Bryan
and A. O. Watt were appointed a committee to draw
wp an address of condolence to the widow of the late
Raral Dean Forster.

The address was as follows ;—70 the Widow and
Family of the late Rural Dean Forster.

We, the members of the newly formed Rural Dean-
ery of South Simcoe, assembled at the residenee of
Rev. Thos. Ball, this 8rd day of March, 1887, take
this out first opportunity of conveying to you our
ginoere, heartfelt, and Christian sympathy in the loss
you have sustained bv the very sudden death of your
beloved husband and father, and of recording at this
time, our united appreciasion of his ability, faithtul-
pess, and devoted attachmen$ to our Churoch in his
office of Rural Dean.

You mourn she loss of a loving husband and affec-
tionate fasher;.we, and the Church at large, a devoted

eminister and a kind Christian friend.

We unite our prayers with those of the Church at
large, that the Lord will sustain and comfort you in
the severe affliotion. Signed on bebhalf of the mem
bers of the Deanery, A. C. Wats, Bernard Bryan.

NIAGARA.

MoorerieLpD.—The fourth anniversary services
were held in 8¢, John's Church, on Sunday, Fsab. 6sh.
At morning service the Rev. C. E. 8. Radoliffe B.C.L.,
of Arthur, was preacher and celebrant, the Rev. A.
Bonny, Incumbent, assisting. The full morning
masical service was given very oarefully, led by Miss
8.J. Cross, the organist.

At afternoon service the Rev G. B. Cooke, of
Palmersion, preached, the Revs. C. E. S. Radoliffe
and Bonny assisting.

In the evening the Rev. C. E. S. Radcliffe again
was the preacher. The Church was well filled at
each sérvice.

On Monday evening the anniversary social was held
in Cartier's Hall, and was cousidered a success,
notwithstanding the weather. After the good things
had been done ample justice to, the people met in the
Churoh, where a bright service was held by the Rev.
A. Bonny.

 OrangeviLLE,—The church here has been greatly
improved in its inserior last summer, and efforts are
now being made to make the services more congrega
tional still shan shey have been heretofore. A choir
of 50 voices are undsr training by Mr. J. H. Ross,
lev reader, to lead the congregation ; and it is expect-

that in a short time the rendering of the services
lisre will be as congregational and as hearty as any in
the diocese.

HURON.

_ Graxp River Missien.—The Xmas. Tree Festival
In connection with St. John's Church, was very suc:
cessful. The Rev. Mr. Anthony was ably assisted by
Mrs. Elliott, of Tuscarora Parsonage, and by Miss
Kerby, of Hamilbon, in the necessary preparations.
The evening was a cold one, but the Church was well
filled, and all appeared to enjoy the treat of listening
to the singing and the addresses. The Rev. G. M.
Cox, of Onondaga, and the Rev. John Ridley, of Galt
were the chief speakers, and all spoke well of their
kind words of encouragement and sympathy. Many
useful presents were given to the children of the
Sanday School.

LoNDoN.—Lenten Season.—The great blizzard that
has been playing sad havoc has been very severe in this
city- Down from the.maountains of Dakota, it visited
us on Saunday. Oar congregations were consequently
small. Not only those who are familiarly known as
fair weather charch goers were absent from charch ;
they who deli%ht in uniting in public worship were
compelled to deprive themselves of that pleasure on
the Holy day. The Lenten season as set apart for
Special services, is well observed in Huron diocese,
not only in the Forest city, but also throughoat the
rural parish. In our most remote and isolated mis-

8lone, as well as in our country towns there is week
day service, and the clergy generally exchango pol-
pits, and In many of them it is observed as a mission
season. The Lord Bishop lectures in St. Paul's on
Fridays throughout the forty days.

LONDQN Townsare,.—Of the six churches in London
Township, the two most recently built, Emmannel
and St. Matthew, are the incumbency of Rev. W. M.
Seaborn. 8§ Meatthew's, it has already been found
necessary to enlarge—Emmanuoel church was built
by the farmers in an Irish Protestant settloment
without asaistange, and free from debt.

CarADOC ReservE.—The Indians ou the Caradoc
had a meeting in the Union Hall on Wednesnay, Jan,
258h. Mr Abel Wancosh presided. Chief John Henry
in an address to the meeting, congratulated the
members of L. O. L. for their success in the organisa-
tion of an Indian Orauge lodge, and he urged them to
live uF to the principles of Orangeism, to honour all
nq:en, ove the brotherhood, fear God, and honour the
ueen.

LoNDoN.—A most liberal offertory of $18.70, from
the pupils of Hellmuth Ladies Collegd, was taken up
at 8t. Anne's Chapel on Sunday, 13sh Feb, and sent
by them, with a warm expression of interest in their
work, to the promoters of the * Dean Boomer Divinity
Soholarship Fand.”

Parisa oF WiLnor, County WATERL00.—St. James',
Huron Road ; Ch ist Church, Haysville ; 8t. Geo-ge's
New Hamburg.—The Bishop has as yet made no up
pointment to the vacancy caused by the rerignation
of the Rev. Freeman Harding, who, owing to ill health,
nad for some time been unequal to active work, and
is now spending the winter 1n Bermuda.

GoDERICH. —In Memoriam.—Venerable Archdeacon
Edward Lindsay Elwood, Archdeacon of Huaron, died
at the Rectory of St. George’s Church, on Tuesday
evening,”March 3rd, in the 77sh year of his age.
He had for some time been in feeble health, bat the
immediate cause of his death was an attack of para

lysis. The Archdeacon was one of a band of mission-
aries, scholars of Trinity College, Dablin, who were
the first ministers of the Glad Tidings to the pioneers
in the distriot of Huron. Many of the settlers were
from Ireland, and many of them members of the
Uaited Church of England and Ireland (a union long
since broken by sacreligious tracts). It was, indeed,
a day not to be forgotten by the settlers in the bush,
when they greeted the heralds of their old and belov-
ed Church, who, having left friends and the pleasures
of civilised life, came to minister to the toilers in the
forests of the Western world. Of this band were the
Revs. Benjamin Cronyn, afterward the first Bishop of
Horon, Charles Brough, afterwards Archdeacon

Richd. Hood, Rector of Delaware, Jobn Gunn, Rector
of Fiorence; very Rev. the Dean of Haron, and Ven.
Archdeacon Elwood, Rector of St. George's Church,
Goderich, for 38 years. The Archdeacon was & grad-
uate of Trinity College, Dablin. He was ordained in
1833, and was sometime rector of a parish in the
Archdiocese of Armagh, before he came to Canada.
He was appointed Ractor of Goderich in 1849, and as
rector until the hour of his decease.

The Archdeacon was almost the sole survivor of the
early Huron Missionaries. That district is now the
diocese of Huron, embracing 18 counmties, with 4
cities and fiféy six villages. ~

Paris.—Deanery of DBrant.—Rev. E. Patterson,
rector of St. James' Church, Stratford, has been
appointed Canon of the proposed Cathedral, by the
Lord Bishop of Haron, in the vacancy caused by the
death of Rev. Canon Townley, for many y8ars rector
of 8t. James' Church, Paris.

In the district of Huron there are now more than
120 parishes with regularly appointed incumbents.

Y

Loxpon.The series of Lent lectures by his Lordship
the Bishop of Huron, on Friday afternoons, was in-
terrupted on last Friday, the Bishop, Rev. Canon
Innes, rector of St. Pauls, and Rev. R. Hicks, assist-
ant minister having gone t0 Goderich, to be present
at the burial of the Ven. Archdeacon of 8t. George's.
Rev. R. G. Howall, of Huron Oollege, however, offi-
ciated and took the course of lectures.

Christ Church,—~Mission services are held each day
this week at 4 p m. and 8 p.m.,Rev. J. N. Moorehouse
of the deanery of Huron being Mission preacher.
The services are well attended.

Poixt Epwarp.—Lambton Deanery.—~Rev. H. Doug-
las Steele, of Goderich, has been appointed incombent
of St. Paul's Church, Point Edward. Tbe Rev.
gentleman preached there the second Sunday of

Lent.

167,

THE CANADIAN CHURCH UNION.—An association has
been forwed at London under the name and style of
‘*“ The Canadian Church Union.” The aims and ob-
jects of this Union are :

1st —To unite the various dioceses of the Church of
England in Canada, so as to form a purely Canadian
Branch of the ** one Catholic and Apostolic Chaoroh,”
owing allegiance to a Metropolitan and a Provinocial
Synod as the true head and governing body of the
Canadian Churoch.

2a2d.—To sustain and strengthen the Church by all
means in its power, by a hearty and liberal support
1n all Chqrch work ; to aid the Bishops and Clergy in
maintaining and enforoing her dootrine and disoipline.

8rd.—To maintain the Prayer-book of she Church
of England in its integrity.

4th.—To disseminate information as to the Scrip-
tural origin and general history of the Church, as &
means of holding her members to a faithful and intel-
higeut allegiance to her principles and teaching.
5th.—To promote meetings of Church people for
the informal discussian of those masters about which
men's minds are not as yet sufficiently informed for
serious Synodioal consideration.

6th.—To encourage the laity to take a more aotive
part in the work of the Church, both general and paro-
chial, and especially S8unday School work. *

7th.—To form a bond of union for all lay workers,
affording them a medium of communication ‘and for
consultation on the various phases of sheir work.

8ih.—To aid and foster by all meaus in its power @
desire for Christian unity.

Apy person in full Communion with the Chureh
may become a member upon being proposed amd
scconded, and reported on by the Kxecutive Oom-
mittee, and eleoted by at least a two-thirds vote eof
the members present at any regular meetings of the
Uunion.  All persons so elected shall sign the roll ef
:x:'u,mbership, pledging their support to this Constita.

ion.

Branches may be formed of this Union, and we
trust will be in most of our parishes, as i§ is capable
of being made of great service.

FOREIGN.

Mrs. Heywood, wife of Mr. Alderman Abel Heywood
of Manchester, England, has left £10,000 to Owen;
College, to form an endowment in her name for pro-
viding proper instruction in the college for women
ana girls,

At the last performance of sacred musio in Glouges-
ter Cathedral, Dedn Butler was present for the lass
time. His successor, Dean Spence, is quite in sym-
pathy with the arrangements, and hence she .
ances will continue. - Four thousand persons atsended
at the last meeting.

Two great educational gifts have been announced—
the one of a million dollars, from Mr, J. G. Clark, for
a universily at Worcester, Mass., and the other of ex.
President White's magnificent historical library to
Cornell University.

A lady in France has bequeathed 800,000 franos $o
tho Caisse de Retraite, a retiring fund tor superannu.
ated Protestant pastors. This will prove an immensge
boon, and will enabié & welcome increase $o'be made
in their small annuities. '

The See of Truro was created in 1877, In the three
years, 1874 76, the number of confirmees in she undi.
vided diocese of lxeter was 16,087. In she $hree
years, 1883 85, the number in the new diocese of Exe-
ter alone was 18 428. The confirmees in Truro during
the same three years was 4,88, These bear
out a statement made on the authority of the Arch-
bishop of Canterbury, tha$ the confirmees in she new
diocese were pure gain.

D —

Chevet Paswa has issued an order ocontaining the -
following provisions : 1. It is forbidden for she Jesu.
its to open any new schools in the Ostoman E
2. The Jesuits are not aathorized to teach in any
schools bat those placed under the superintendence
of the Turkish authorities. 8. All schools actnall
directed by the Jesuits are placed under the congrol
of the Siate. 4. Stringent dispositions will be taken
regarding the inspeotion of these schools,

Christianity is making rapid headwa
A recent number of the .Iapavfri Mail repony. ?r,m:
able series of preaching servioes in Tokio, in the lar.
gest theatre of she city. The audiences were esti-
mated from 4,600 to 6,000, and she preaching was
mostly by native Japanese pastors. H‘he people lis.
tened for hours each day while she Gospel . was

preached to them, and the Mail, which is a secular




